
Broward County HIV Health Services 
Planning Council Meeting 
Thursday, March 23, 2023 - 9:30 AM 

Meeting at Broward Regional Health Planning Council and via WebEx Videoconference 
Chair: Lorenzo Robertson  • Vice Chair: Von Biggs 

Join the meeting via phone: 1-408-418-9388 US Toll (access code: 132 007 3138) 

This meeting is audio and video recorded. 

Quorum for this meeting is 10 

DRAFT AGENDA 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

II. WELCOME FROM THE CHAIR

1. Meeting Ground Rules

2. Statement of Sunshine

3. Introductions & Abstentions

4. Moment of Silence

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

IV. ACTION: Approval of Agenda for March 23, 2023

V. ACTION: Approval of Minutes from February 23, 2023

VI. FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT

a. None

VII. CONSENT ITEMS

a. Motion to reinstate Dr. Mark Schweizer to the Priority Setting and Resource
Allocation Committee
PROPOSED BY: PSRA Chair

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. None

IX. OLD BUSINESS

a. Discussion on the status of the Memorandum of Understanding with the Ryan White Part
A Office: Executed MOU (Handout A)

b. Discussion on the status of the Revised By-Laws

c. Ad Hoc Committee on Term-Limits – Four members to volunteer to serve.

Purpose: To develop policies and procedures for the new term-limit requirement for
the HIVPC.

X. NEW BUSINESS

a. Discussion on the status of the Integrated HIV Prevention and Care Planning activities.

b. Discussion Ryan White Part A Virtual Site Visit by HRSA: Meeting with HIVPC Chair and
Vice Chair/Executive Committee, June 5th at 1:00 pm; Meeting with PWH/Part A
Consumers, June 5th at 3:00 pm.

c. Update on Ryan White Part A Providers’ Quality Improvement Projects FY 2022-2023
(Handout B)

https://browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my.webex.com/browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my/j.php?MTID=m988aaf6f834519deb829ea27b5c65fde


XI. COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Community Empowerment Committee (CEC)
Chair: Shawn Jackson • Vice Chair: Andrew Ruffner
March 7, 2023

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: Continuing the discussion on
topics for listening sessions within the continuum, specifically for consumers to
discuss their experiences navigating the Fort. Lauderdale Broward EMA
system of care.
Work Plan Activity: Engage consumers in town hall listening sessions.

• March 11, 2023, National Women and Girls HIV/AIDS Awareness Day.
Volunteers needed to help set up the event.

• April 19, 2023, National Fair Housing Month: Housing Conversation.
Panelists: Rachel Williams, Stacy Hyde, Jamie Powers, Jacqueline
Stewart, Chairman Williams, and Eboni Chrispin have agreed to speak
during the event.

• May 2023, Vaccine Awareness Day (Tentative date: May 18th): NIH,
SFAETC, and/or USF are possible organizations that will host webinars
for the particular awareness day.

• June 2023, Leather Kink in Healthcare Part II- Discussion with
Providers (Tentative Date: June 16th): Held at The Eagle, Wilton
Manors. Recommendation to reach out to Midland Medical. Holy Cross
is willing to participate in the panel. Nicole Hallowell, entertainer, is
interested in being a co-host for this panel and is offering her services
for free of charge. Confirmation on provider attendance is necessary.

ii. Data Requests: None.
iii. Rationale for Recommendations: None.
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: None.
v. Other Business Items:

Statewide Gay Men’s Summit. Three tentative weekends: October 19th-21st;
October 26th-28th; or November 2nd-4th. Ideas on how to structure the summit
and further information is awaiting. Topics should be addressed from a
community standpoint dealing with gay men’s health. Recruitment on Mental
Health specialist to help participate and lead community events.

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting:

• Address more questions and topics on the Statewide Gay Men’s
Summit.

• April 4th, combine BAAG (Black Aid Advisory Group) and CEC meeting.
Educate how the Committee conducts planning and provide an update
on CEC and what it means to be a member of CEC.

vii. Next Meeting date: April 4, 2023, at 3:00 PM at BRHPC and via WebEx
Videoconference

2. System of Care Committee (SOC)
Chair: Andrew Ruffner • Vice Chair: Jose Castillo
March 2, 2023

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary:

• Since the SOC reviewed/updated, “How Best to Meet the Need
Language” for FY 2024-2025,” the committee has addressed Workplan
Activity 1.5: Develop How Best to Meet the Need (HBTMTN) language
based on findings annually.



ii. Data Requests: none.
iii. Rationale for Recommendations:

• T. Pietrogallo recommended to have diversity with provider selection
that services Ryan White Clients.

• A. Ruffner recommended having a committee member attend one of the
focus group sessions to obtain a better understanding of the clients’
needs.

• A. Ruffer recommended having a flow-chart for each system of care
service category to help the staff and clients navigate through the Ryan
White Program.

• The SOC Committee recommendations for the How to Best Meet the
Need Language presentation was to change the language to certain
polices under the following categories: All Services, Core Medical
Services, and Support Services.

iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates:

• Recurring themes from the focus group needs assessment were as
follows: housing, case management services, linkage to care dealing
with HIV/AIDS Stigma, having a comprehensive yearly recertification
process, peer navigation services, food nutrition services.

v. Other Business Items: None.
vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: To Be Determined
vii. Next Meeting date: April 6, 2023, at 9:30 AM at BRHPC and via WebEx

Videoconference

3. Membership/Council Development Committee (MCDC)
Chair: Vincent Foster • Vice Chair: Dr. Timothy Moragne
No Meeting – Next Meeting April 2023

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary:

ii. Data Requests:
iii. Rationale for Recommendations:
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates:
v. Other Business Items:

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting:
vii. Next Meeting date: April 13, 2023, at 9:30 AM at BRHPC and via WebEx

Videoconference

4. Quality Management Committee (QMC)
Chair: Bisiola Fortune-Evans • Vice Chair: Vacant
March 20, 2023 - No Meeting Held

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary:

ii. Data Requests:
iii. Rationale for Recommendations:
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates:
v. Other Business Items:

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting:
vii. Next Meeting date: April 17, 2023, at 12:30 PM at BRHPC and via WebEx

Videoconference

5. Executive Committee
Chair: Lorenzo Robertson • Vice Chair: Von Biggs
March 16, 2023

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary:

• Status of the Memorandum of Understanding of Ryan White Part A
office has been executed.

• Revised By-Laws is under final review. Ryan White Recipients’ county



attorney is checking administrative code to see whether the board of 
commissioners need to vote on the By-Laws and to check on next 
steps. 

• Integrative HIV Prevention and Care Planning was officially submitted to
HRSA on time. An additional month was provided to do final revisions
which was completed. On March 30th at 2:00PM members of the
Integrative Plan Committee are to meet and decide next steps to ensure
the integrated plan is implemented.

• Ryan White Part A virtual site visit with the HIVPC chair and vice-chair
and the Executive Committee on June 5th at 1:00PM with a second
meeting with the Part A Consumers at 3:00PM.

ii. Data Requests: None.
iii. Rationale for Recommendations: None.
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: None.
v. Other Business Items:

• Reinstatement of Dr. Mark Schweizer to be a member of PRSA.
vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting:

• Review the New Subcommittee for Policy and Procedures for term limits
for new members.

vii. Next Meeting date: April 20, 2023, at 11:30 AM at BRHPC and via WebEx
Videoconference

6. Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee (PSRA)
Chair: Brad Barnes • Vice Chair: Vacant
March 16, 2023

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary:

• Monthly Expenditure/Utilization Report- by service.

• Review Service Categories for Broward County Ryan White Part A
Services to vote on service categories for the new FY. Justification on
these services will be discussed on whether services should or should
not be funded.

• Discussion on Federal Poverty Level (FPL) by Service Category: Part A
Office.

• Overview on How Best to Meet Priority Needs based on HRSA
Requirements.

ii. Data Requests:

• Updated version of Ryan White Services (PSRA Handout B) because the
chart is currently missing some boxes.

iii. Rationale for Recommendations: None.
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates:

• Ryan White Part A and MAI FY 22-23 Allocations. Expended Total Part
A Funds: 94%. Expended Total MAI Funds: 73%.

• UPDATED FPL total (Unduplicated)- 0-49: 33%; 50-100: 20%; 101-150:
15%; 151-200: 10%; 201-250: 7%; 251-285: 3%; 286-299: 1%; 300-
349: 3%; 350-399: 2%. (PSRA Handout C) 82% of clients in the
network are under 200% FPL.

v. Other Business Items:

• Ryan White office sent out contract adjustments exercising the current
option period ’23-’24. Contract adjustment has been received by
Recipients and are preparing to place the information in Provide
Enterprise. Partial award is currently being worked on.

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting:



• Discussion on how data should be presented in the future.

• Review all Parts of Ryan White Services. Presentations will include
data related to: Client Utilization; Funding Allocation; Provided
Services; Notable Trends; and Recommendations for Part A.

vii. Next Meeting date: April 20, 2023, at 9:00 AM at BRHPC and via WebEx
Videoconference

7. Ad-Hoc By-Laws and Memorandum of Understanding Committee
Chair: Brad Barnes • Vice Chair: Vacant
No Meeting Held

i. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary:
ii. Data Requests:

iii. Rationale for Recommendations:
iv. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates:
v. Other Business Items:

vi. Agenda Items for Next Meeting:
vii. Next Meeting date: Time and Location TBD

XII. RECIPIENT REPORTS

8. Part A

9. Part B (Handout C)

10. Part C

11. Part D

12. Part F

13. HOPWA

14. Prevention – Quarterly Update (April, July, October, January) (Handout G)

XIII. PUBLIC COMMENT
XIV. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

15. Next Meeting Date: April 27, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. at BRHPC and via WebEx

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS
XVI. ADJOURNMENT

For a detailed discussion on any of the above items, please refer to the minutes available at: 
HIV Planning Council Website 

Please complete your meeting evaluation.  
Three Guiding Principles of the Broward County HIV Health Services Planning Council 

• Linkage to Care • Retention in Care • Viral Load Suppression •

Vision: To ensure the delivery of high-quality, comprehensive HIV/AIDS services to low income and 

uninsured Broward County residents living with HIV, by providing a targeted, coordinated, cost-effective, 

sustainable, and client-centered system of care. 

Mission: We direct and coordinate an effective response to the HIV epidemic in Broward County to ensure 

high quality, comprehensive care that positively impacts the health of individuals at all stages of illness. In 

so doing, we: (1) Foster the substantive involvement of the HIV affected communities in assuring 

consumer satisfaction, identifying priority needs, and planning a responsive system of care, (2) Support 

local control of planning and service delivery, and build partnerships among service providers, community 

organizations, and federal, state, and municipal governments, (3) Monitor and report progress within the 

HIV continuum of care to ensure fiscal responsibility and increase community support and commitment. 

http://www.brhpc.org/programs/hiv-planning-council/
https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6237872/Broward-County-Health-Services-Planning-Council-Committee-Survey-002


Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Mark D. Bogen • Lamar P. Fisher • Beam Furr • Steve Geller • Jared Moskowitz• Nan 

H. Rich • Tim Ryan •Torey Alston • Michael Udine

Broward County Website 

http://www.broward.org/


 













  
  
  
  
  
  



  
  
  
  
  
  



  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
   

  



 

  
 

FORT LAUDERDALE/BROWARD EMA 

BROWARD HIV HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING COUNCIL 

AN ADVISORY BOARD OF THE BROWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

200 OAKWOOD LANE, SUITE 100, HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020 

(954) 561-9681 • FAX (954) 561-9685 

 

HIV Health Services Planning Council 
Thursday, February 23, 2023 - 9:30 AM 

Meeting at Broward Regional Health Planning Council and via WebEx 

DRAFT MINUTES 

HIVPC Members Present: L. Robertson (HIVPC and Executive Chair), V. Biggs (HIVPC and 
Executive Vice-Chair), R. Bhrangger, W. Marcoviche, A. Cutright, V. Foster (MCDC Chair), T. 
Moragne (MCDC Vice-Chair), J. Castillo (SOC Vice-Chair), J. Rodriguez, B. Fortune-Evans (QMC 
Chair), E. Dsouza, S. Jackson-Tinsley (CEC Chair), A. Ruffner (SOC Chair), B. Barnes (PSRA 
Chair), I. Wilson (CEC Vice Chair) 

Members Absent: J. Casseus, R. Jimenez 

Ryan White Part A Recipient Staff Present: G. James, J. Roy, T. Currie, W. Cius 

Planning Council Support Staff Present: G. Berkley-Martinez, B. Miller, D. Liao, M. Patel 

Guests Present: R. Honick, A. Abdool, R. M. Cassini, K. Kirkland-Mobley, P. Jenkins, M. 
Schweizer, L. Aguilar 

Call to Order, Welcome from the Chair & Public Record Requirements 

The PSRA Chair called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m.  The HIVPC Chair welcomed all 
meeting attendees that were present.  Attendees were notified that the HIVPC meeting is 
based on Florida's "Government-in-the-Sunshine Law” and meeting reporting requirements, 
including the recording of minutes.  In addition, it was stated that the acknowledgment of HIV 
status is not required but is subject to public record if it is disclosed.  Introductions were made 
by committee members, Recipient staff, PCS/CQM staff, and guests by roll call, and a moment 
of silence was observed. 

Public Comment: 

The Public Comment portion of the meeting is intended to give the public a chance to express 
opinions about items on the meeting agenda or to raise other matters pertaining to HIV/AIDS 
and services in Broward County.  L. Aguilar, on behalf of the University of Miami, announced 
regional training opportunities for health care providers on an array of topics involving mental 
health. 

Meeting Approvals: 

The approval for the agenda of the February 23, 2023, HIVPC meeting with amendments was 
proposed by V. Biggs, seconded by V. Foster, and passed unanimously. The approval for the 
minutes of the January 26, 2023, meeting as presented, was proposed by V. Foster, seconded 
by S. Tinsley-Jackson, and passed unanimously. 
 

https://browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my.webex.com/browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my/j.php?MTID=me4b78069461f02a580557302797270ff


Motion #1: V. Biggs, on behalf of HIVPC, made a motion to approve the February 23, 
2023, HIV Health Services Planning Council agenda with amendments. The motion was 
seconded by V. Foster and adopted unanimously. 
 
Motion #2: V. Foster, on behalf of HIVPC, made a motion to approve the January 26, 
2023, HIV Health Services Planning Council meeting minutes with the correction of the 
PSRA Chair as presented.  The motion was seconded by S. Jackson-Tinsley and 
adopted unanimously. 

Federal Legislative Report: 

A written legislative report (Handout A on file) was provided to the Council by Marty Cassini, 
Esq., of the Intergovernmental Affairs Office. The report provided an overview of the federal 
funding updates from Ryan White, Prevention, Health Center Funding, and HOPWA. 

 
Consent Items: 

The motion to approve the consent items was passed unanimously.  

Discussion Items: 

Motion #3: The Executive Committee made a motion to approve the Draft HIVPC By-
Laws which was seconded by V. Foster and adopted unanimously. 

Old Business: None. 

New Business: None. 
 

Committee Reports  

a. Community Empowerment Committee – February 7, 2023   
Chair: S. Jackson, Vice Chair: A. Ruffner 
The report stands. 
  

b. System of Care Committee – February 2, 2023.      
Chair: A. Ruffner, Vice Chair: Jose Castillo 
The report stands. 
 

c. Membership/Council Development Committee – No Meeting  
Chair: V. Foster, Vice Chair: T. Moragne 
The report stands. 
 

d. Quality Management Committee – February 13, 2023   
Chair: B. Fortune-Evans, Vice Chair: Vacant 
The report stands.  

 
e. Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee – February 16, 2023 

Chair: B. Barnes, Vice Chair: V. Moreno 
The report stands.  

Motion #4: B. Barns made a motion to create a subcommittee that will create 
policies and procedures regarding term limits of council members which will be 
incorporated in the Executive By-Laws or HIVPC By-Laws. The motion was 
seconded by T. Moragne and adopted unanimously. 
 

f. Executive Committee – February 16, 2023         
Chair: L. Robertson, Vice Chair: V. Biggs 
The report stands. 
 

g. Ad-Hoc By-Laws and MOU Committee – No Meeting  
Chair: B. Barnes, Vice Chair: Vacant 



The report stands. 

Recipient’s Report 

a. Part A: There was no Part A report for this meeting.  
b. Part B: The Part B Recipient provided a written report showcasing expenditures from the 

January 2023 ADAP Report and the Ryan White Part B service category expenditures for 
December 2022. 

c. Part C: The Part C Representative reported that housing and mental health continue to 
be a pressing issue for their patients.  

d. Part D: The Part D representative reported that they are still actively searching for an adult 
provider for women and their adult partners.  

e. Part F: The Part F representative reported submitting a renewal application for a 5 year 
grant.  Part F is also receiving an excess of 100 referrals for new clients per month.  With 
the uptake in referrals, Part F is finding it challenging to meet the demand for oral health 
while maintaining the active patient list of 2000 clients.   

f. HOPWA: For the fiscal year of 10/01/2022 to 12/31/2022, the HOWPA representative 
presented the council with the Program and Budget Expenses Report. From the remaining 
funds of the previous fiscal year, HOPWA is taking steps to invest in two housing projects 
for clients living with HIV. The Broward County Housing Authority is opening a housing 
opportunity for senior citizens in the Griffin and 441 area. 

g. Prevention: There was no Prevention Report for this meeting. 

Public Comment 
 

None. 
 

Agenda Items for Next Meeting 

The next HIVPC meeting will be held on February 23, 2023, at 9:30am. Location: Broward 
Regional Health Planning Council.  

Announcements: 

• V. Biggs: Opening of the Holy-Cross Clinic at the YMCA on March 1, 2023, from 2pm to 
4pm 

• A. Ruffner: Requested the representation of organizations at Broward County’s School 
Board Meeting regarding the policy surrounding sex education in schools 

• Motion #5: B. Barns made a motion to allow the Chair of the HIVPC or HIVPC 
representative to speak at that the Broward County School Board hearing on March 
7, 2023 which was seconded by A. Ruffner and adopted unanimously. 

• A. Cutright: Florida AIDS Walk – on Saturday, March 18, 2023 

• S. Jackson-Tinsley: For the National Women and Girls HIV/AIDS Awareness Day, the 
CEC’s Community Conversation Event will partner with the Positive People Network to host 
a celebrity style clothing swap which will showcase a discussion panel of HIV/AIDS speaker 
on March 11, 2023, at the African American Library from 11am to 4pm. 

• B. Barns: The Poverello Center is going to be hosting a workshop entitled Aging into 
Medicare 101 in March and October of 2023. 

• L. Robertson: Ujima’s Men Collective will be hosting an event on February 23, 2023, to 
celebrate Black Excellence at the LA. Lee YMCA/Mizell Community Center from 6pm to 
7pm. 
 

Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:11am. 

 

 



HIVPC Attendance for CY 2022 -2023 

 

HIV Health Services Planning Council Meeting Minutes – February 26, 2023 

Minutes prepared by PCS Staff 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  
  

HANDOUT A 





 











 











Broward EMA Ryan White Part A Program 

FY2022-2023

Ryan White Quality Network:

Quality Improvement Project Presentation

P R E S E N T E D  B Y 

B R I A N N E  M I L L E R ,  M P H ,  C H E S  &  D A N I E L L E  L I A O ,  M P H

bmiller
Typewritten Text
HANDOUT B

bmiller
Typewritten Text



FY 2022-2023

QIP Review

The purpose of this 

presentation is to discuss and 

review selected Quality 

Improvement Projects from the 

Quality Network within the 

2022-2023 fiscal year.



Fiscal Year 22-23

The Broward EMA Ryan White Part A Program quality 

improvement focus for FY 2022-2023 is closing the gap 

between linkage to care and retention in care, specifically 

among subpopulations, including:

• Black-African American Non-Hispanic/Latinx Cis-

Gender Adolescent Adult Male and Female who 

acquired HIV infection due to heterosexual contact

• Hispanic/Latinx Adolescent Adult MMSC

• White Non-Hispanic/Latinx Adolescent Adult MMSC

Quality Improvement Projects (QIPs) should focus on 

addressing this gap.





BACKGROUND

AIM STATEMENT

MEASURES

Medication Adherence In Clients 59 & Over  
AGENCY B   

• Improving viral suppression 
rate in clients over the age of 
59. 

• During the pandemic, 
AGENCY B noticed an 
increase in viral load 
amongst our older client 
population. The highest V/L 
reading being 852,000 
copies

AGENCY B aims to 
increase viral 
suppression rates from 
71% to 73% through 
medication adherence 
interventions by 
December 2022 for Ryan 
White clients aged 59 and 
over.

Process Measures

• AGENCY B used appointment 

codes and a tracking 

spreadsheet for all appointments 

relating to education and 

monitoring.

Outcome Measures

• Clients were tested on their 

knowledge of their antiretrovirals 

by name/color as well as having  

access to their list of medications.

PDSA CYCLES RESULTS

SUCCESSES, CHALLENGES, & NEXT STEPS

• The medication card and patient-pharmacist relationship were a 

success. AGENCY B concluded the project with 8, leaving 

us with a viral suppression rate of 86%.

• During Cycle two we lost the use of the appointment codes.

• Moving forward we plan to continue the project by establishing or 

strengthening family involvement. 

Cycle 1 Medication adherence 

through education & Health Literacy.

Plan: Test clients’ knowledge about 

meds.

Do: Clients shared their medication 

card with providers.

Study: Significant improvement in 

viral load analysis reading. Results 

were confirmed from the two most 

recent readings within the last 6 

months. 

Ac t: Successful implementation of 

the medication card. Clients were 

engaged in helping fi l l  out their 

card and it gave them a sense of 

empowerment.

Cycle 2 Improve pharmacist-patient 

relationship & med review.

Plan: Ensure all meds are going to 

one pharmacy; it helps if i ts 

community based.

Do: Encountered resistance from 

outside pharmacies. Different 

understanding of patient needs.

Study: Better 

communication/coordination from 

onsite pharmacy. Pharmacist  

makes direct contact with providers, 

CM’s and nurses. Timely med refi l ls 

and lower risk for contraindications. 

Act : Better account of what is being 

prescribed and picked up by the 

clients through med review visits

Viral 
Load 
and 
CD4 

Chart



The inability to pull accurate 

data reports, inhibits direct care 

staff from being able to 

proactively identify individuals at 

risk of, or having already fallen 

out of medical care.

AGENCY E aims to improve the 

quality of data entry into PE to 

improve reportability of client’s VL 

suppression,CD4 Count, 

Client/Provider Relationships, and 

Retention in care.

Process Measures

AGENCY E aimed to maintain 

an active census to track 

caseload acuity, follow-up 

rates, and lab values/kept 

appointments.

Outcome Measures

Their CM’s tracked by hand, 

as well as pulled reports to 

confirm accuracy/inaccuracy 

of reporting system.

Training and Implementation

Plan: Train staff to ensure they are 

knowledgeable as to where to 

enter/confirm data for accuracy

Do: Scheduled/Facil itated training to 

prepare for implementation 

Study: Once staff were comfortable 

with implementation, monthly reports 

were run to assess effectiveness

Act: Follow-up with staff in monthly 

meetings to identify barriers to 

gathering/entering appropriate data

Outcome: We found that although 

data was entered by CM when 

available, some data was required to 

be obtained via Medical Providers. 

Additionally, run reports did not 

match data input into PE. 

Relationship Building across 

Network Providers

Plan: Pick one medical provider to 

forge a clear path of obtaining 

needed information

Do: Management team met with 

medical provider representative and 

outlined test points within agency for 

access

Study: Util ize those checkpoints to 

ensure PE data was updated

Act: Rerun reports to confirm 

accuracy.

Outcome: We found that PE reports 

did not match data input into portal. 

AGENCY E attribute their success of increasing their VL Suppression rates for 47 

individuals to their staff’s dedication to hand tracking and identification of higher 

acuity clients, to ensure that they did not fall out of care. They will continue to 

work with PE to identify ways to improve reporting around data entered in the 

portal.

Although their outcome percentages did not increase to the goal of 92% 

virally suppressed, AGENCY E were successful in increasing our viral 

suppression rates from 424 individuals to 471 individuals (difference of 

47) . 

424

461
471

400

410

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

Baseline 30-Sep 30-Nov

Participants Virally Suppressed



Will utilization of Ryan White-

funded legal services increase 

by raising awareness of and 

access to available services?

Why? Data show clients that 

utilize support services generally 

have a higher rate of retention 

and better viral suppression

AGENCY I aims to increase 

utilization from FY21-22 Qs 2 & 3 

(June -Nov) by 6% by end of FY22-

23 Q 3 (11/30/22) in clients utilizing 

Legal Services support service 

category.

Internal case management 

software (LegalServer)

• Track outreach efforts

• Client utilization

• Client surveys

Provide Enterprise

• Client utilization

• Contract utilization (monthly 

invoicing)

Increase client awareness of 

and utilization of available 

Ryan White legal services

Cycles 1, 2 and 3: 

Plan: purposeful and 

coordinated outreach to case 

managers and case management 

agencies to inform of most up-to-

date legal service available at 

Legal Aid

Do: (1) emails and direct phone 

calls // (2) via other sources -

announcements during RW 

meetings (PSRA, SFAN, Quality 

Network, etc.), increased social 

media posts // (3) in-person 

and/or via video conference

Study: Track activities through 

Legal Server; Legal Server and 

PE client utilization and new 

client reports

Act : Adopt

Cycle 4

Plan: Provide options for remote 

and in-office appointments 

Do: track client preference; 

survey for barriers; poll case 

managers 

Study: results in LegalServer

client files and case notes

Act : Adapt/Adopt

Data tracking issues 

--Unable to track results of 

outreach for clients served 

through other (non-Ryan White) 

units at Legal Aid

--Outreach takes time to see 

results (delay in agencies 

distributing info to clients; client 

not seeking assistance right away 

after receiving info, etc.)

Increase in August/September client utilization

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

June July Aug Sept Oct Nov

Q2/3 FY 21-22
Invoices

Q2/3 FY 22-23
Invoices

NEXT STEPS: 

- Continue various outreach methods

- Poll clients as to how they came 

across our services as another way 

to determine if outreach efforts are 

working to increase utilization of 

Ryan White legal services

- Expand on PDSA Cycle 4 

(accessibility; barriers) for future 

QIP?



• The number of Black women, 

between the ages of 36 and 

45, tend to have an 

uncontrolled viral load 

compared to our other patient 

populations. 

To increase in-care retention 

rates among Black Women 

between the ages of 36 and 45, 

from 88% to 90% by December 

2022.

Process Measures

• Followed up with patients to 

ensure that they kept Medical 

Appointments. 

• Rounded with Case Managers 

and the outcomes of their 

sessions with the patient. 

Outcome Measures

• Use of the EMR 

• Patient interviews (in-person and 

phone)

Increase Retention of Virally Uncontrolled Black Women

AGENCY J

• Identify any barriers that 
lead to non-compliance 
within this patient 
population. 

• Refer to and provide 
mental health, case 
management, and/or 
transportation services. 

• We found that
patients have been 
more compliant in 
their medical care. 
This is leading us to 
have a virally 
suppressed patient. 

• To improve non-
compliance and 
adherence to medical 
care. Therefore, leading 
to a virally controlled
patient within this patient 
population.

• AGENCY J
adopted the cycle 
as we noticed the 
patient was able 
to  become re-
engaged and/or 
more compliant. 
Therefore, 
leading to the 
patient to become 
virally controlled. 

Act Plan

DoStudy

Successes: 

• Patients were willing to connect to their 

case workers. 

• Patients showed up to their appointments. 

• Patients utilized AGENCY J’S 

transportation option to come to 

appointments. 

Challenges:

• Patients not wanting to disclose personal 

barriers to care. 

• Difficulty reaching the patient for initial 

assessment.  

• Mental/Substance Abuse issues. 

Next Steps

• Continue to monitor the 

retention rate of Black 

Women between the ages 

of 36 and 45, who are 

virally controlled. 

• Continue to engage 

patients in Case 

Management, Mental 

Health Services and 

Substance Abuse Services

2 2

5

1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Re-Engaged Out of Care In Care Moved

Retention Rates of 
Virally Uncontrolled Black Women 

Aged 36 to 45



Any Questions?

Thank you!

The services provided by Broward Regional Health Planning Council, Inc. is a collaborative effort between Broward County and Broward Regional 
Health Planning Council, Inc. with funding provided by the Broward County Board of County Commissioners under an Agreement.



Broward Ryan White Part A

FY2022-2023

All Agency Quality Improvement 

Projects

bmiller
Typewritten Text
HANDOUT B



• Retention at “a 
specific clinic” was 
lower than the other 
clinics.

AHF aims to increase
retention in care from
71% to 74% at “ a
specific clinic” by
December 2022.

Process Measure
Mental Health 
utilization

Outcome Measures
Annual Retention in care

Plan: Determine 
whether clients 
receiving MH services 
increases overall 
retention in care.

Do: LCSW to offer 
and provided clients 
with MH services.

Study: Overall 
retention has not 
increased.

Act: Adapt to focus 
more broadly on 
increasing retention in 
care.

• Clients in MH have 
consistently higher 
retention.

• Substance use and 
stigma are barriers to RIC.

• Continue to attempt to 
address barriers and 
provide MH services.

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Retention in Care

All MH



Medication Adherence In Clients 59 & Over  

• Improving viral suppression 
rate in clients over the age of 
59. 

• During the pandemic we 
noticed an increase in viral 
load amongst our older client 
population. The highest V/L 
reading being 852,000 
copies

BCOM aims to increase 
viral suppression rates 
from 71% to 73% through 
medication adherence 
interventions by 
December 2022 for Ryan 
White clients aged 59 and 
over.

Process Measures

• We used appointment codes and 

a tracking spreadsheet for all 

appointments relating to 

education and monitoring.

Outcome Measures

• Clients were tested on their 

knowledge of their antiretrovirals 

by name/color as well as having  

access to their list of medications.

• The medication card and patient-pharmacist relationship 

were a success. We concluded the project with 8, 

leaving us with a viral suppression rate of 86%.

• During Cycle two we lost the use of the appointment 

codes.

• Moving forward we plan to continue the project by 

establishing or strengthening family involvement. 

Cycle 1 Medication adherence 

through education & Health Literacy.

Plan: Test clients’ knowledge 

about meds.

Do: Clients shared their medication 

card with providers.

Study: Signif icant improvement in 

viral load analysis reading. Results 

were confirmed from the two most 

recent readings within the last 6 

months. 

Act: Successful implementation of 

the medication card. Clients were 

engaged in helping f ill out their 

card and it gave them a sense of 

empowerment.

Cycle 2 Improve pharmacist-patient 

relationship & med review.

Plan: Ensure all meds are going to 

one pharmacy; it helps if  its 

community based.

Do: Encountered resistance from 

outside pharmacies. Dif ferent 

understanding of patient needs.

Study: Better 

communication/coordination from 

onsite pharmacy. Pharmacist  

makes direct contact with 

providers, CM’s and nurses. Timely 

med ref ills and lower risk for 

contraindications. 

Act : Better account of what is 

being prescribed and picked up by 

the clients through med review 

visits

Viral Load and CD4 
Chart



• New client will obtain Viral 

Load Suppression during FY 

22-23.

• Clients required initial 

support to navigate the RW 

Network and ensure access 

and retention in care.

BRHPC will monitor and 

evaluate viral suppression of 

new clients to undetectable 

during FY 22-23, while ensuring 

access to and retention in care 

through December 2022.

Process Measures

• Viral Load Lab Results

• Client /TEAM Feedback

Outcome Measures

• Client Feedback and Viral 

Load Results

• Kept Appointments

• Independent Navigation and 

Compliance

Cycle 1

Plan: Identify 28 new clients

Do: Weekly engage clients

Study: Client feedback accepted

Act: Move to three-month interval  

engagements; accepted notable 

client feedback; assist with 

rescheduling lab and medical 

appointments and navigating RW 

network for additional supportive 

services.

Cycle 2

Plan: Monitor 28+ clients

Do: Engagement intervals/observe

Study: SWOT analysis conducted

Act: Preliminary date evaluated; 

critical follow-up required for clients 

without case managers or peer 

support; Providers are not consistent 

with PE access and date entry of lab 

results.

Cycle 3

Plan: Monitor, data review, outreach

Do: Labs monitoring not successful

Study: Client monitoring of feedback

and observations

Act: Lab results improving, client 

compliance and feedback is 

improving when results are trending 

appropriately

What went  well/as planned?  

• Outcomes improved 29% to 64% in viral load suppression.

What went wrong?

• Data availability and operational adaptability.

How will you move forward?  

• The journey will continue 23/24.

64.00%

29.00%

7.00%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

Viral Load Not
Detectable

Viral Load Dectable Viral Load Not
Available

FY2022-2023 Viral Suppression for 
New Ryan White Clients



REDUCING NO SHOW RATE

• Patient volume decreased 

during and after COVID 

pandemic.

• Patients that are scheduled 

for primary care services with 

medical providers do not keep 

their scheduled appointment 

which impacts their viral 

suppression.

Broward Health 

Comprehensive Care Center 

aims to decrease the no show 

rate from 24% baseline to 

22% . 

Process Measures

• No show rate (missed 

appointment without notice) 

Outcome Measures

• Use NextGen to monitor 

appointments status (kept, 

no-show, cancel).

PDSA Cycle 1

Plan: Make reminder 

phone calls to patients 

within 24 hours to prevent 

no-shows through 

December 2022. 

Do: Front desk or 

designated staff call 

patients prior to their 

scheduled appointment.

Study: Track weekly no 

show rate in Nextgen for 

two primary care 

providers.

What we learned: 

Consistent reminder calls 

within 24 hours and 

following up with the 

patients the same day that 

they did not show to 

reschedule can reduce no 

show rate. 

Successes

• Consistent reminder phone calls prior to the day of the scheduled appointment and 

follow-up calls to reschedule patient after missed appointments are essential to 

reduce no show and improve volume in the organization.

Challenges

• Staff limitations can impact the consistency in phone calls/process which negatively 

impacts the data.

• Provider unplanned leave, patient work schedule can impede no show rate. 

• Holidays: Veterans Day, Thanksgiving, Christmas

Next Steps

• Continue to call patients to remind them of scheduled appointment.

• Text patients that have a valid mobile number on file.

• Create standardize policy on managing no show. 

Average no show rate is 14.54% for the months reviewed and 

well below the baseline of 24%. Efforts are still ongoing to 

encourage patients to maintain all their scheduled appointments.



The inability to pull accurate 

data reports, inhibits direct care 

staff from being able to 

proactively identify individuals at 

risk of, or having already fallen 

out of medical care.

Broward House aims to improve the 

quality of data entry into PE to 

improve reportability of client’s VL 

suppression,CD4 Count, 

Client/Provider Relationships, and 

Retention in care.

Process Measures

We aimed to maintain an 

active census to track 

caseload acuity, follow-up 

rates, and lab values/kept 

appointments.

Outcome Measures

Our CM’s tracked by hand, as 

well as pulled reports to 

confirm accuracy/inaccuracy of 

reporting system.

Training and Implementation

Plan: Train staff  to ensure they are 

knowledgeable as to where to 

enter/conf irm data for accuracy

Do: Scheduled/Facil itated training to 

prepare for implementation 

Study: Once staff  were comfortable 

with implementation, monthly reports 

were run to assess effectiveness

Act: Follow-up with staff  in monthly 

meetings to identify barriers to 

gathering/entering appropriate data

Outcome: We found that although 

data was entered by CM when 

available, some data was required to 

be obtained via Medical Providers. 

Additionally, run reports did not 

match data input into PE. 

Relationship Building across 

Network Providers

Plan: Pick one medical provider to 

forge a clear path of obtaining 

needed information

Do: Management team met with 

medical provider representative and 

outlined test points within agency for 

access

Study: Util ize those checkpoints to 

ensure PE data was updated

Act: Rerun reports to conf irm 

accuracy.

Outcome: We found that PE reports 

did not match data input into portal. 

We attribute our success of increasing our VL Suppression rates for 47 

individuals to our staff’s dedication to hand tracking and identification of 

higher acuity clients, to ensure that they did not fall out of care. We 

continue to work with PE to identify ways to improve reporting around 

data entered in the portal.

Although our outcome percentages did not increase to the goal of 92% 

virally suppressed, we were successful in increasing our viral suppression 

rates from 424 individuals to 471 individuals (difference of 47) . 

424

461
471

400

410

420

430

440

450

460

470

480

Baseline 30-Sep 30-Nov

Participants Virally Suppressed



Bringing HIV+ Clients in the 
deck caseload back into 
care within the DCM 
Caseload

Care Resource aims to 

increase the compliance 

rate from 44% to 50% in 

Broward Ryan White clients 

from the disease case 

management case load by 

monitoring medical 

appointment visits, 

retrieving clients lost to 

care, and reviewing client 

viral load by December 

2022.

Process Measures

• The providers will assess 

patient literacy and education 

using their QA tool

Outcome Measures

• Track appointments made 

and kept in EHR

Cycle 1

Plan: To identify cultural 

barriers and develop education 

to overcome those barriers and 

clarify misconceptions.

Do: Encountered clients with 

expired RW who did not renew.  

Transportation issues were 

identif ied as a barrier. Changes 

in providers for clients. Also, 

identif ied cultural barriers.

Study: Of 93 clients 

outreached, 33 returned to 

care.  16 of the 93 are in care 

with another provider. 2 of the 

93 were unreachable due to 

incarceration or deceased.  Of 

the 93, 42 HIPAA compliant 

emergency contacts were 

contacted.  41 pro-act referrals 

to the DOH were made.  

Act: Identif ied several barriers 

to care and worked to 

overcome them in order to re-

engage and retain patients in 

care.

• We are developing a standardized process for reminders and 

scheduling follow up appointments with all patients.

• We are using client feedback to develop educational materials 

to reduce barriers.

Of the client case load of 93, we 

accounted for 100% of them in 

order to improve compliance.  

Attempts were made to contact 

and re-engage to bring back 

into care. 

Currently, we have 67 clients in care. Out 

of the 67 patients enrolled, 52 are VL 

suppressed, that is 77.6 %.  Out of those 

67, 7 have VL count less than 200 

copies, that is 10.44 %.  The other 8 

patients have VL over 200 copies, that is 

11.9 %. We are working on achieving VL 

less than 200 copies with them.



Caseload increased by using Outreach method 

• HIV Population In Broward 

❑13 % are Haitian 

women   

❑13 % are Haitian men   

❑1 % are African-

American

• More than 45% of our clients 

have had HIV within a two(2) 

year span

• Clients out of care are at risk 

for AIDS. 

CRC aims to increase its 

case management caseload 

from 20 to 35 through 

outreach and engagement 

by December 2022.

Process Measures

• Announce services during 

provider meetings.

• Networking and attending 

partnership meetings.

• Outreach, Materials, and 

distribution 

Outcome Measures

Use Provide Enterprise (PE) to see 

the number of new cases

Cycle 1

Plan: Contact other agencies, 

that do not provide the same 

services as CRC to obtain 

referrals. 

Do: Conduct presentations to 

other agencies. 

Study: CRC has contacted 

several agencies & CRC was 

still unable to obtain any new 

clients.

Act: CRC has not obtained any 

clients during this cycle. As a 

result, CRC has decided to 

Adapt that tactic 

Cycle 2

Plan: Increase outreach and 

engagement 

Do: Conduct presentations to 

other agencies and use social 

media to obtain new clients.

Study: Obtained a few new 

clients from the health department.

Act: CRC has obtained a few 

clients during this cycle. As a 

result, CRC has decided to 

Adopt that tactic 

• It is challenging to do outreach and networking because 

the agencies have tight schedules. 

• Many employees were involved and informed not only MAI 

employees we got a referral from an employee. 

• Social Media we start working on reaching more people on 

social media

Increase rate: we increased our 

caseload by 50% for the year 

2022, from 20 to 30 clients, 

using outreach 

Our retention rate increased by 

almost 10% from quarter one(1) 

2022 to quarter two (2) 2022



• Retention in Care

• To ensure clients are In-

Compliance with their HIV 

Care and Treatment and 

Medications.

To increase retention rate of 

clients from 88% to 90% by 

conducting a client call back 

protocol for Hispanic/Latinx 

Ryan White clients utilizing 

Latinos Salud services by 

December 2022.

Process Measures
Quarterly Reports

Outcome Measures
PE and Quarterly Reports

Cycle 1
Plan: Continue to divide my 
Supervisory duties & Non-Medical 
CM duties. F/U with assigned 
Testing Counselors
Do: Linked client with the Linkage 
Specialist to schedule an Initial 
Appt with HIV Care &Treatment  
with one of the AHF Facilities
Study: Quarterly Report Data 
show LS continues to be “In-
Compliance”
Act: All services have been met & 
if the clients are in need of
additional assistance

Cycle 2
Plan: Prioritize client’s 
linkage to other RW services 
other than Medical & meds
Do: Link clients to specialists 
for HIV care/treatment
Study: Review FY22-23 Q2 
data
Act: Adopt – continue to 
observe if clients need more 
services

Cycle 3 & 4
Plan: Client compliance & 
medical care maintenance  
Do: Documents progress notes. 
Check Specific Goals within 3-6 
months (i.e. Initial Appt, Follow-
up, Review Lab Reports)
Study: Discussed with client the 
Specific Goals. Measure Outcome 
within 3-6 month if Action Plan 
Goals has been met Successfully
Act: Update Action Plan Goals 
and complete the Reassessment 
for the next 6 months

• What went well/as planned?
• I have anticipated that the Retention of Care will increase.

• Challenges:
• Timing and Day 

• Next Steps
• Latinos Salud will continue to Adopt 

Increasing Retention Rate for Hispanic/Latinx  

Clients



Will utilization of Ryan White-

funded legal services increase 

by raising awareness of and 

access to available services?

Why? Data show clients that 

utilize support services generally 

have a higher rate of retention and 

better viral suppression

Legal Aid aims to increase 

utilization from FY21-22 Qs 2 & 3 

(June -Nov) by 6% by end of FY22-

23 Q 3 (11/30/22) in clients utilizing 

Legal Services support service 

category.

Internal case management 

software (LegalServer)

• Track outreach efforts

• Client utilization

• Client surveys

Provide Enterprise

• Client utilization

• Contract utilization (monthly 

invoicing)

Increase client awareness of 

and utilization of available 

Ryan White legal services

Cycles 1, 2 and 3: 

Plan: purposeful and 

coordinated outreach to case 

managers and case management 

agencies to inform of most up-to-

date legal service available at 

Legal Aid

Do: (1) emails and direct phone 

calls // (2) via other sources -

announcements during RW 

meetings (PSRA, SFAN, Quality 

Network, etc.), increased social 

media posts // (3) in-person 

and/or via video conference

Study: Track activities through 

Legal Server; Legal Server and 

PE client utilization and new 

client reports

Act: Adopt

Cycle 4

Plan: Provide options for remote 

and in-office appointments 

Do: track client preference; 

survey for barriers; poll case 

managers 

Study: results in LegalServer

client files and case notes

Act: Adapt/Adopt

Data tracking issues 

--Unable to track results of 

outreach for clients served 

through other (non-Ryan 

White) units at Legal Aid

--Outreach takes time to see 

results (delay in agencies 

distributing info to clients; 

client not seeking assistance 

right away after receiving info, 

etc.)

Increase in August/September client utilization

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

Ju
n

e

Ju
ly

A
u

g

Se
p

t

O
ct

N
o

v

Q2/3 FY 21-22
Invoices

Q2/3 FY 22-23
Invoices

NEXT STEPS: 

- Continue various outreach methods

- Poll clients as to how they came 

across our services as another way to 

determine if outreach efforts are 

working to increase utilization of Ryan 

White legal services

- Expand on PDSA Cycle 4 

(accessibility; barriers) for future QIP?



• The number of Black women, 

between the ages of 36 and 

45, tend to have an 

uncontrolled viral load 

compared to our other patient 

populations. 

To increase in-care retention 

rates among Black Women 

between the ages of 36 and 45, 

from 88% to 90% by December 

2022.

Process Measures

• Followed up with patients to 

ensure that they kept Medical 

Appointments. 

• Rounded with Case Managers 

and the outcomes of their 

sessions with the patient. 

Outcome Measures

• Use of the EMR 

• Patient interviews (in-person and 

phone)

Increase Retention of Virally Uncontrolled 

Black Women

• Identify any barriers that 
lead to non-compliance 
within this patient 
population. 

• Refer to and provide 
mental health, case 
management, and/or 
transportation services. 

• We found that
patients have been 
more compliant in 
their medical care. 
This is leading us to 
have a virally 
suppressed patient. 

• To improve non-
compliance and 
adherence to medical 
care. Therefore, leading 
to a virally controlled
patient within this patient 
population.

• We Adopted the 
cycle as we 
noticed the 
patient was able 
to  become re-
engaged and/or 
more compliant. 
Therefore leading 
to the patient to 
become virally 
controlled. 

Act Plan

DoStudy

Successes: 

• Patients were willing to connect to their 

case workers. 

• Patients showed up to their appointments. 

• Patient’s utilized our transportation option 

to come to appointments. 

Challenges:

• Patients not wanting to disclose personal 

barriers to care. 

• Difficulty reaching the patient for initial 

assessment.  

• Mental/Substance Abuse issues. 

Next Steps

• Continue to monitor the retention 

rate of Black Women between the 

ages of 36 and 45, who are virally 

controlled. 

• Continue to engage patients in 

Case Management, Mental Health 

Services and Substance Abuse 

Services

2 2

5

1

0

2

4

6

Re-Engaged Out of Care In Care Moved

Retention Rates of 
Virally Uncontrolled Black Women 

Aged 36 to 45



Retention in care is a problem 

many healthcare providers face 

with most dental offices having 

an average retention rate of just 

41%. While NSU’s retention 

rate is currently at 91%, we 

strive for greatness and would 

like to improve our overall 

retention rate by 2%.

NSU aims to increase our 

retention rate from 91% to 

93%  by improving the overall 

patient experience. Patients 

will be given a survey at the 

operatory to discuss barriers 

or changes they feel should be 

made to improve our clinic and 

their experience. 

Process Measures

Survey results were 

evaluated, and answers 

were tracked using Excel.

Outcome Measures

The Retention Rate report in 

Provide Enterprise.

Cycle 1

Plan: 6 Question survey will be 

created to give to each non-new 

patient.

Do: Beginning 8/22/22, surveys were 

passed out in weekly increments to 

patients.

Study: Many patients did not answer 

question 6 which required them to 

write in an answer.

Act: Patients will be asked to 

complete this question when being 

given survey. 

Cycle 2

Plan: Modified approach when 

handing out survey.

Do: Survey distributed week of 

9/6/22, this time asking patients to 

complete question 6.

Study: Most answers were things like 

“Everything was great” rather than 

offering constructive 

Act: Survey will remain the same.

Cycle 3

Plan: Continued using modified 

approach from cycle 2.

Do: Survey distributed week of 

9/19/22.

Study: 86% of patients that completed 

survey were already considered 

“retained in care.”

Act: Survey will not be adopted.

• Even though the survey was unsuccessful, 5 patients who were not 

retained in care previously are now showing up regularly.

• Our overall retention rate dropped by 9%.

• Moving forward, we have developed a new program that will focus 

on patients with severe caries to help them establish good oral 

health making it easier for them to remain in care.  

76

78

80

82

84

86

88

90

92

Overall Retention Rate Retention Rate for Surveys

Series 1 Series 2

Increase Retention through Improving 

Overall Patient Experience



10% Project 

• Client not Virally 

Suppressed

• 90% of Clients are Virally 

Suppressed .Poverello to 

have the last 10% of Clients 

to achieve Viral Suppressed 

Increase Clients retention in 

care and Virally Suppressed for 

Client with high, unknow and not 

V.S.0% to 3%/ over all Clients 

91% to 96% by February 

28,2023

Process Measures

• Number of SBIRT Survey:

Q1/30 Q2/40 Q3/15 Q4

• Number of Referrals:

Q1/2 Q2/12 Q3/0 Q4

• Quarterly RW Part A LV 

Report: 

Outcome Measures

Ahena Health and PE

Cycle 1

Plan: SBIRT Training              

Screening/Referral/MI/ SBIRT 

Phone, Online and office.  

Do: Ongoing training

Study: one on one training

Act: SBIRT Surveys 

Cycle 2

Plan SBIRT workflow

Do: Workflow for SBIRT by phone, 

online and in the office/ Referral and 

agencies logbook/ follow ups. 

Study: updates on the workflow 

Act: SBIRT Surreys 

Cycle 3

Maximum Assist@Pov

Plan: 10% Clients have an intake 

with MAP MCM

Do: referral 10% Clients to MAP 

MCM

Study: Availability of MCM. More 

time needed to 10%Clients.

Act: Start up date moved to Q1 2023

• What went well/as planned? Training/Workflow and staff 

input

• What went wrong?  Barriers Number of clients willing for 

a referrals and agencies to RCO. Number of new Clients 

and lab work in PE

• How will you move forward?

• 10% Project with new QIP’s using SBIRT has a Tool.  

Outcomes: 2022 March 1,2022 91%% clients are V.S/ December 1,2022 89% Client 

are V.S

Over a 14-month period, the two E2i sites conducted SBIRT screening with 943 clients 

with HIV. The E2i initiative measured HIV care continuum outcomes at the time of 

enrollment and 12 months later. Among the clients enrolled in SBIRT, the percentage 

with a prescription of ART and who reached viral suppression increased significantly. 

Engagement and retention in care rates also improved, although at non-significant levels

Category Information

Evaluation dat

a
Client medical data

Measures
Engagement in HIV care, retention in HIV care, receipt of ART, viral 

suppression

Results

• Engagement in care improved from 86% to 88%

• Clients on ART increased from 92% to 99%*

• Retention in care improved from 66% to 67%

• Viral suppression increased from 76% to 91%



Service Category Allocated February 2023 Expended  Year-to-
Date

Expended % Balance % Balance

Administrative Services 85,825$   4,812$   85,825$   100% 0% -$    

Health Insurance Premium/Cost Sharing 147,750$   19,254$   142,984$    97% 3% 4,765.99$   

Home & Community Based Health 10,000$   70$   6,625$   66% 34% 3,374.84$   

Medical Nutritional Therapy 17,000$   2,836$   13,722$   81% 19% 3,278.14$   

Emergency Financial Assistance 342,512$   21,958$   312,475$    91% 9% 30,036.95$   

Home Delivered Meals 2,000$   -$   1,848$   92% 8% 152.00$    

Medical Transportation 60,476$   5,875$   54,530.43$   90% 10% 5,945.57$   

Non-Medical  Case Management 321,770$   14,031$   286,417$    89% 11% 35,353.09$   

Residential Substance Abuse 136,500$   -$   126,239$    92% 8% 10,261.20$   

Clinical Quality Management 38,096$   5,409$   38,096$   100% 0% -$    

Planning and Evaluation -$   -$   -$   0% 0% -$    

TOTALS 1,161,929$    74,246$    1,068,761$   92% 8% 93,168$    

Ryan White Part B
PTC23: April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023

Expenditures for February 2023

92%

8%

Ryan White Part B 2022-2023

Expended %

Balance %

Serena R. Cook 954-412-7086

HANDOUT C


	QMC QIP Summaries 3 20 23.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10

	QMC QIP Poster Presentations (blinded) 3 20 23.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12




